Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 2:57 PM
To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: SHF187T - Survey (Lonpac)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 2:21 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: SHF187T - Survey (Lonpac)

Our Ref : 18/19/19/VP05/021315
Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

Kindly proceed to survey accordingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all TN |[onpac.com.sg

From: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims) [mailto:BThaiyalN@smrt.com.sq]
Sent: Monday, 14 January, 2019 2:06 PM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN




Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&EXx)); Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz
Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&EXx)/ARC (Tx&Ex)); Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svs/AR & SC); Phua Zhi Yang (Auto
Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex)); Grace Ng Siu Ching (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC
(Tx&EX)/ARC (Tx&EXx)); Lim Wei Siong (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims); Chin Kim Ming (Auto Svcs/Ext
Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&EXx)); Selena Tan Lee See (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims);
Chin Kim Ming (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex)); Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR &
SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))

Subject: RE: SHF187T - Survey (Lonpac)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle SHF187T within 48 hours according to GIA guide line, involving your insured
SIE4322A

Vehicle in Woodlands. SMRT Depot

Regards

Shanti

SMRT Automotive Services PTE LTD
Accident Reporting Center (Claims Dept)
6866 2671/2 | bthaiyaln@smrt.com.sg

@smnr
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